

Mount Pleasant Model Aircraft Club

April 17, 2010 Monthly Meeting

Mount Pleasant Airport Terminal Building

Members Present:

Dan Woods, Paul Haviaras, Monte Stratton, Al Haynes, George Jennings, Brian Krulicki,

Meeting called to order at 1:12

- Motion to approve the minutes for March meeting by George Jennings, seconded by Paul. Motion passed.
- Club Shirts Discussion: \$28.50 / polo shirt up to XL \$30.50 XXL with large logo on back. \$8 for Name and Club logo, \$6 for Team JR logo, Jackets done at same time are \$15, same prices to add logos.
- Spring Clean-up day discussion, repair all fencing and Pilot stations, add a set of large airplane posts, brush cleanup at end of runway, dirt and seed bad spots in field, work up the bad spots with tiller, purchase some top soil for the repaired areas, weather permitting Saturday May 1 clean-up day alternate day Sunday May 2 at 9:00 am, lock combination will be reset on this clean-up day.
- Mowing Schedule passed around and will be emailed to all club members
- Discussion of roster, will post roster at field using a traffic light system, red dot means not able to fly, yellow light means AMA paid but no club dues, green light means all dues paid and safe to fly.

- Intro Pilot Instructors, current people are Dan Woods & Randy Gibson
- Motion made by Dan to pay intro pilot registration fees for all members qualified and interested in becoming such with retroactive reimbursement from Jan 1, 2010. Seconded by Brian. Motion passed 6-0.
- Motion made by Dan to approve Paul Haviaras as Intro Pilot instructor. Seconded by George. Motion passed 6-0. Paul was successfully paid and registered with AMA during this meeting.
- Paul Haviaras paid Dan \$40 for club dues.
- Club website discussion. Motion made by Brian for club to purchase a new club owned website for \$100 annually plus the web domain for approximately \$6 annually. Seconded by Paul. Motion passed 6-0.
- Motion made by Dan to purchase the MPMAC.com domain name. Seconded by Brian. Motion passed 6-0.
- Motion made by Monte to switch AMA club contact from Norm to Dan. Seconded by Brian. Motion passed 6-0.
- Discussion regarding doing a club picture for the new club website. Dan will send email with possible dates.
- Club By-laws are work in progress.
- Club is seeking input from members for a logo design. All members are encouraged to offer their ideas for a logo that will fit on a hat as well as for the club banner and website.
- Motion made by Monte to adjourn. Seconded by Al. Motion passed 6-0.

- Motion made by Dan, seconded by Brian to purchase Alpha 40 trainer and all accessories from Scott Schlosser at Central Michigan Skydivers to be used as a club trainer. Purchase price \$100. Motion passed 6-0.
- Meeting adjourned at 2:29 pm.

Next meeting date and time to be announced and emailed.

Minutes taken by Brian Krulicki